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March 17, 2016

Memorandum

To: Rennae Meno —
Clerk of the Legislature o o

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio” 5 ’ﬂi
Chairperson of the Committee on Rules h

Subject: Fiscal Notes and Fiscal Note Waiver

Hafa Adail

Attached please find the fiscal notes and fiscal note waiver for the bill
numbers listed below. Please note that the fiscal notes and fiscal note
waiver are issued on the bills as introduced.

FISCAL NOTES:
Bill No. 272-33(COR)
Bill No. 273-33(COR)

FISCAL NOTE WAIVER:
Bill No. 274-33(COR)

Please forward the same to MIS for posting on our website. Please contact
our office should vou have any questions regarding this matter.
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The Burean requests that Bill No. 274-33 (COR) be granted a waiver pursuant to Public Law 12-
229 as amended for the following reason{s):

Bill No, 27433 (COR ) is an Act to add a new subsection (kk) to 861 103, new subsection (b) 12)
to §61304, new subsections (b){6) to §§61303 and 61306, new subsection (bY(17) 1o §31307,
new subsection (a)(7) to $61308, new subsection (a¥13) to §61309, new subsection {(b)(3) o
§61311, new subsection (b){(1)to §§61312 and 61313, all of Title 21, Chapter 61, of the Guam
Code Annotated, to place variance applications for wireless telecomumunication structures under
the purview of the Guam Land Use Commission regular review process.

Additionally, the proposed bill is mandating that a public hearing be held prior to construction
and installation of wireless telecommunication structures.

The intent of the Bill is administrative in nature and poses no fiscal impact upon any funds of the
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